
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
445 TWELFTH STREET SW 
WASHINGTON DC  20554 

 
MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Dale Bickel 
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE:  (202) 418-2706 
APPLICATION STATUS:  (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE:  (202) 418-1410 
WWW.FCC.GOV/media/radio/audio-division  E-MAIL:  dale.bickel@fcc.gov 

January 11, 2016 

 

WUFT-FM 

Board of Trustees, University of Florida 

Division of Media Properties 

2200 Weimer Hall 

Gainesville, FL  32604 

                  WUFT-FM, Gainesville, FL 

       Board of Trustees, University of Florida 

                  Facility Identification Number:  66604 

       Special Temporary Authority  

       BESTA-20160104AMP 

 

Dear Licensee: 

 

This is in reference to the filing made on of January 4, 2016, on behalf Board of Trustees, 

University of Florida  (UF).  In order to maintain operations while the licensee replaces the 

station’s antenna and transmission line, UF seeks special temporary authority to operate  

WUFT-FM from another existing tower that it owns.  This temporary facility will only be 

operated for a period of several days, and the dates of use will be determined by when the 

licensee can schedule the work (some time in February).   

 

Special Temporary Authority is GRANTED to operate the temporary facility described in the 

STA request, as needed.  UF shall notify the Commission when the temporary facility is no 

longer required.     

 

This STA expires April 11, 2016.    

 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 

 

       Dale Bickel 

       Senior Engineer 

       Audio Division 

       Media Bureau 

 

 

cc:  Lawrence M. Miller (via e-mail only) 

 

http://www.fcc.gov/media/radio/audio-division

